&TY OF CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

VANCOUVER Public Access and Council Services

MEMORANDUM April 9, 2008
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Janice MacKenzie, Director of Public Access & Council Services

SUBJECT: Amendments to Business License Hearing Panels for April 2008

On March 11, 2008, Vancouver City Council approved the Business License Hearing Panels for
April 23 and 29, 2008, as follows:

April 23, 2008 - 9:30am

Councillor Tim Stevenson, Chair
Councillor Suzanne Anton

Councillor Elizabeth Ball

Councillor Raymond Louie, Alternate

April 29, 2008 - 9:30am
Councillor George Chow, Chair
Councillor David Cadman
Councillor BC Lee

Councillor Kim Capri, Alternate.

However, circumstances have changed, and the following is recommended:
THAT the Chairs of the Panels for April 23 and 29, 2008, be switched, as follows:

April 23, 2008 - 9:30am
Councillor George Chow, Chair (to replace Councillor Stevenson)

April 29, 2008 - 9:30am
Councillor Tim Stevenson, Chair (to replace Councillor Chow as Chair).
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